

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

D. OR R.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

L.D. 1048

(Filing No. S- 365)

STATE OF MAINE
SENATE
112TH LEGISLATURE
FIRST REGULAR SESSION

SENATE AMENDMENT " C" to COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A"
to S.P. 381, L.D. 1048, Bill, "AN ACT to Clarify and
Improve the Laws on Education in the Unorganized Ter-
ritory."

Amend the Amendment by inserting before the 4th
paragraph before the Statement of Fact the following:

'Further amend the bill in section 11 in that
part designated "§3302-A." in subsection 3 in the
last line (page 7, line 37 in L.D.) by inserting af-
ter the underlined word "State" the following: 'and
held in trust for the unorganized territory'

Further amend the Amendment by striking out all
of the 2nd paragraph before the Fiscal Note and in-
serting in its place the following:

'Further amend the Bill in section 13 by striking
out all of subsection 2 and inserting in its place
the following:

'2. Income credited. The ~~portion of~~ tuition in-
come ~~based on capital expenditure~~ shall be credited
to the Unorganized Territory School and Capital Work-
ing Funds for the fiscal year in which it is earned
and shall reduce the indebtedness charged against the
unorganized unit in which it was earned. The balance
of tuition income shall be credited to the General
Fund for the year in which it is earned and shall be
a credit in computing the school assessment on the
property of the unorganized unit in which it was
earned.'

Further amend the Bill in section 14 in that part
designated "§3351." in subsection 1 in the last line
(page 9, line 11 in L.D.) by striking out the follow-

7. OFR.

SENATE AMENDMENT "C" to COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to S.P. 381,
L.D. 1048

1 ing: "~~and Capital Working Funds Fund~~" and inserting
2 in its place the following: 'and Capital Working
3 Funds'

4 Further amend the Bill in section 14 in that part
5 designated "§3351." in subsection 2 in the 4th line
6 (page 9, line 15 in L.D.) by striking out the follow-
7 ing: "~~and Capital Working Funds Fund~~" and inserting
8 in its place the following: '~~and Capital Working~~
9 Funds'

10 Further amend the Bill in section 14 in that part
11 designated "§3351." in subsection 3 in the 2nd and
12 3rd lines (page 10, lines 13 and 14 in L.D.) by
13 striking out the following: "~~and Capital Working~~
14 ~~Funds Fund~~" and inserting in its place the following:
15 '~~and Capital Working Funds~~'

16 Further amend the Bill in section 14 in that part
17 designated "§3351." in subsection 4 in the last 3
18 lines (page 10, lines 21 to 23 in L.D.) by striking
19 out the following: "~~fund created in this section Un-~~
20 ~~organized Territory School Fund~~" and inserting in its
21 place the following: 'fund created in this section'

22 Further amend the Bill in section 14 in that part
23 designated "§3351." in subsection 5 in the 3rd line
24 from the end (page 10, line 28 in L.D.) by striking
25 out the following: "~~fund Unorganized Territory School~~
26 ~~Fund~~" and inserting in its place the following:
27 'fund'

28 Further amend the Bill in section 14 in that part
29 designated "§3351." by striking out all of subsection
30 6.

31 Further amend the Bill in section 15 in subsec-
32 tion 4 in the last line (page 11, line 9 in L.D.) by
33 striking out the underlined words "School Fund" and
34 inserting in their place the following: 'School and
35 Working Capital Funds'

D. O. P. R.

SENATE AMENDMENT " C " to COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to S.P. 381,
L.D. 1048

1 Further amend the Bill by inserting after section
2 18 the following:

3 'Sec. 19. Municipal Cost Component. The Legisla-
4 ture determines that the amount of \$33,688 is added
5 to the municipal cost component for 1985-86 as re-
6 quired in the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 36, chap-
7 ter 115. This amount shall be added by the State Tax
8 Assessor to other amounts determined by the Legisla-
9 ture when determining the mill rates under that chap-
10 ter.

11 Further amend the bill by renumbering the sec-
12 tions to read consecutively.'

13 STATEMENT OF FACT

14 This amendment makes technical corrections and
15 removes the provisions for a contingency fund.

16 4590061985

17 (Sen. Pearson)
18 SPONSORED BY: W. J. Pearson

19 COUNTY: Penobscot

Reproduced and Distributed Pursuant to Senate Rule 12.
(6/20/85) (Filing No. S-365)